@—Site of Newham's Quay [reclaimed to form Corn Market Street].
@—Site of original Lavitt's Quay [reclaimed to form Nelson Place, later becoming Emmett Place].
Site of Cold Harbour Quay [reclaimed to form Warren's Place, later Custom House Street].
@—Lawton's Quay forming north side of Morrison's Island reclaimed to form South Mall Road.
Reclamation of marshland to form St. Patrick's Quay and Penrose Quay.

@—Reclamation of Allen's Mash to from Union Island and the Corn Market.

@—Anglesea Bridge [built 1830, replaced 1882, and later Parnell Bridge built in 1971].

Wondersford Quay newly constructed and Wandersford Bridge renamed Clarke's Bridge.

Millrace constructed to power an adjacent Mill complex [later forming Lee Mills].

@—Reclamation of land to facilitate a Custom's House at downstream confluence of the River Lee.

@—Establishment of a distillery complex at the former site of Abbey Mill [later the North Wall Distillery].
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Figure 7 (c. 1690 map of Cork City)

Figure 8 (1759 map of Cork City)
Figure 9 (1773 map of Cork City)
Figure 10 (1801 map of Cork City)
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